
c - 
MOYLE, FLANIGAN, KATZ, RAYMOND, WHITE & KRASKER, $3, 

i :  u> ’,’A <, 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

The Perkins House 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
E-mail: vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Mr. Bennett Ross 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Suite 900 
1133 21St Street NW 
Washington, DC 20036 

RE: Docket No. 041269-TP 
Revised Wire Center List 
Carrier Notification SN91087013 

(561) 227-1560 
West Palm Beach Office 

(561) 659-7500 

January 3 1,2007 
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Dear Mr. Ross: 

On January 26,2007, BellSouth issued Carrier Notification SN91087013 posting changes 
to BellSouth’s wire center lists that had previously been the subject of various “Change of Law” 

CMP proceedings (in Florida, Docket No. 041 269-TP) implementing the Triennial Review Order 
(TRO) and Triennial Review Remand Order(TRR0). Revisions to the wire center lists were 
necessitated by the FCC’s decision approving the merger between AT&T and BellSouth and CQM 

CTR --.,,.---requiring, among other conditions, that collocation arrangements established by AT&T or its 
affiliates not be counted when applying the TRRO’s non-impairment rules. ECR 

GCL. Based on CompSouth’s analysis of the data BellSouth provided in the Florida Change of 
ope; Law proceeding, it is our understanding that wire center MNDRFLLO should move from 

Transport Tier 2 to Transport Tier 3 with the elimination of AT&T/SBC collocations. This 
RCA -._I_UD change is not reflected in Carrier Notification SN91087013. Please issue a revised wire center 
sa? -__I list correctly listing MNDRFLLO as a Tier 3 wire center within the next five days, or provide a 
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detailed explanation as to why it should remain Tier 2. 

CompSouth had offered to work cooperatively with BellSouth to revise its wire center 
lists, continuing the process used during the Change of Law proceeding to minimize Commission 
involvement.’ Unfortunately, AT&T/BellSouth declined to work with CompSouth to develop an 

’ We have directed this request to Mr. Ross because it is our understanding that CompSouth’s requests to 
cooperatively work with BellSouth were forwarded to Mr. Ross and the BellSoutWAT&T Washington offices for 
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agreed-upon list of revisions. We therefore repeat our offer to work with you in this regard to 
develop final lists that are both accurate and mutually agreed upon. 

Sincerely, 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Counsel to CompSouth 

cc: Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar 
Commissioner Matthew M. Carter, I1 
Commissioner Katrina J. McMurrian 
Blanca Bay0 
Patrick K. Wiggins 
Beth Salak 
James Meza I11 
Tracy Hatch 
Kristen E. Shore 


